

RE: Follow-up to Technical

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlf)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Yakabuski, John" <john.yakabuski@pc.ola.org>
Date: Fri, 23 Sep 2016 12:00:23 -0400
Attachments: Ontario Rebate for Electricity Consumers Act_Opposition Briefing v4_SC E....pptx (89.46 kB)

Hi Patrick,

A copy is attached.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Whittington

Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
416-327-6745

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: September-23-16 11:58 AM
To: Yakabuski, John
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Follow-up to Technical

Good Afternoon:

Of course. Adding Matt who, as Director of Policy, crafted that product - will work to get you a new edition.

Take care & have a great weekend.

Andrew

From: Yakabuski, John
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 11:48 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Follow-up to Technical

Good morning Mr. Teliszewsky,

Thank you for working to provide MPP Yakabuski with a full technical briefing on Bill 13 earlier this week. It was greatly appreciated.

The reason for this e-mail was that I was wondering if it would be possible to get another copy of the slideshow briefing for the Energy Critic. Thank you for considering this request.

Regards,
Patrick Kelly
Office of John Yakabuski, MPP
Renfrew-Nipissing-Pembroke